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April 20, 2023 This posting will close at 4 PM on
Friday, April 28, 2023

TO: ALL BUILDINGS — PEEASE POST

FROM: Michael McLymore

Assistant Superintende man Resources

RE: INTERNAL POSTING-Extended School Year — ESYP 2023 - Instructional Staff
POSTING NAME Reasons

This posting is only for those individuals that cannot commit to a full-time
ESYP-SUB-TCHR ESYP assignment. Teachers may need to be called upon to work with less

than 24 hour notice. Preference will be given to certified teachers
currently working within the District.

This posting is only for those individuals that cannot commit to 2 full-time
ESYP assignment. Teaching Assistants may need to be ealled upon to

ESYP-SUB-TA work with less than 24 hour notice. Preference will be given to certified
teaching assistants currently working within the District.

Certification Interestec! applicants must have valid NYS certification in the areas for which they

are applying. _
. Click on “ESYP Employment Opportunities™ apply next to the corresponding

Application Process Posting. Paper applications will not be accepted.
Teachers will be compensated as per Schedule “M” of the NTA Collective
Bargaining Agreement, NOT TO EXCEED 5 HOURS PER DAY.

Rate of pay
Teaching Assistants will be compensated as per the ESYP contractual rate.

MM: sb
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